# **NABIL AL-NEMER**

**Graphic Designer & Photographer** 

15 Abbas Al-Akkad, Strate, Distrect 9 Al-Obour City

Phone: +20 12 0247 2521

Mail: nabil-alnemer@outlook.com

Web: https://nabil-alnemer.wixsite.com/nabil-alnemer



# **ABOUT**

I graduated from faculty of Economy in Syria after that I started my work as freelancer graphic designer in Beirut. I traveled to Jordan wich gived me a great oppurtonity to get my freelancing work as graphic designer to a hole new level after I participated in a training delivered by NEVADA Academy.

It improved my skills a lot and to have a real job.

After five years of working I beleive that I gained a good experience that put me among the proffesional graphic designers.

# **FOLLOW ME**

Вē

**Behance** 

Behance.com/nabil-alnemer



Facebook

facebook.com/nabil.alnemer



Linkedin

linkedin.com/nabil.alnemer



Instagram

instagram.com/nabil.alnemer



**Pinterest** 

pinterest.com/nabilalnemer93

## REFERENCES

## **Amer Haj Younes**

Engineer

**P:** +20 11 4044 6914 **E:** amer hy@hotmail.com

#### Abdullah Al-Hamwi

Art Director

**P:** +20 12 1159 4415 **E:** royalart4@gmail.com

## **EXPERIENCE**

Sham Press For Advertising

2016 - PRESENT

#### **GRAPHIC DESIGNER**

- My work is on Designing Corporate Identity, Logos, Business Card, Brochures, Flyers, Banners and Roll Up Banners, Educational Curriculum, Dictionaries, Books, Hestorical and Geographical Maps.
- Creating Characters for kids stories and books.
- Desgining Content For Digital Platforms.
- Al-Irshad publishing house

2015 - 2016

#### **GRAPHIC DESIGNER**

• I worked in Designing educational curriculum, dictionaries, books, hestorical and geographical maps.

• Freelance 2012 - 2014

#### **GRAPHIC DESIGNER & PHOTOGRAPHER**

• I worked in Designing Corporate Identity, Logos, Business Card, Brochures, Flyers, Banners and Roll Up Banners, Photography Products.

# SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop	Corel Draw	••••
Adobe InDesign	Art Rage4	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \circ$
Adobe Illustrator	Sketchbook Pro	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \circ \circ$
Adobe After Effect	Mischief	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \circ \circ$
Adobe Animate	Microsoft Office	••••

## **EDUCATION**

Faculty Of Economy

#### **DAMASCUS UNIVERCITY**

2010-2014

Graphic Designer

**NEVADA ACADEMY** 

2013

## HOBBIES

◆ DRAWING
 ◆ DECORATION
 ◆ PHOTOGRAPHY
 ◆ FOOTBALL
 ◆ BACKGAMMON